HEALTH SCIENCES ASSOCIATION

The union delivering modern health care

memorandum

TO: HSA Stewards

FROM: HSA Elections Committee

DATE: July/August 2016

SUBJECT: Notice of Elections for Members-at-Large
STATUS: For Information

Member-at-Large Elections:

This year, Member-at-Large elections will take place for regions 1, 3, 5, 7, and 9.
The successful candidates will begin their terms upon adjournment of the 2017 convention.
All HSA members from the above regions are encouraged to run for these important positions.

The HSA Governance chart and policies relating to members-at-large are listed under each regional meeting
event: HSA Org Chart and Regional Meeting Information

Any member can run for the position of Member-at-Large. Stewards are encouraged to canvass members at
their facilities who may be interested in serving as a Member-at-Large. Members do not need to be in
attendance at the meeting to run, as long as they have sent a written statement of interest in running. As a
steward, you may be asked to bring such a statement, and put the member’s name forward for election.

Suite 300 5118 Joyce Street Telephone 604-439-0994 / 800-663-2017
Vancouver BC V5R 4H1 Facsimile 604-439-0976 / 800-663-6119 hsabc.org
UNIFOR

Locaitss Canada

H:\GOV 0 725 - Region 8\2016 Regions 8 & 9 - Coast CapriMEMORANDUM - Notice of Elections for MAL's - Odd.docx


http://www.hsabc.org/event-type/regional-meetings

